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Reference: FOI.ICB-2223/108 
 
Subject: Agency Spend on Technology Roles 
 
I can confirm that the ICB does hold the information requested; please see responses below: 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

Dear Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire 
Integrated Care Partnership, 
 
Can you please provide breakdown for agency spend for 
technology roles in both 2021 and 2022. please can you include 
agency names and breakdown in fees both in temporary and 
permanent recruitment supply. 
 
Clarification received 17/11/2022: To clarify by technology roles i 
mean any jobs that sit under the IT team remit. 

Nil - the ICBs IT team consists of two members of staff, 1 substantive 
and 1 fixed term contract. 
 
Other IT resources are outsourced to South Central and West 
Commissioning Support Unit (SCWCSU). You can contact SCW 
CSU using the following email address: SCWCSU.FOI@nhs.net  

 
The information provided in this response is accurate as of 29 November 2022 and has been approved for release by Sarah 
Truelove, Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Finance Officer for NHS Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire ICB. 


